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This application is being continued by the Applicant to the February 20, 2024 Zoning Hearing Master 
Hearing. 
 
The request was timely filed and is a matter of right. 
 
 

 
Zoning  
Administrator  
Sign-off:  J. Brian Grady

Mon Jan  8 2024 13:03:03  



From: Timoteo, Rosalina
To: Timoteo, Rosalina
Subject: RE: RZ-PD 23-0774
Date: Monday, January 8, 2024 1:53:52 PM

 

From: Anne Pollack <apollack@ffplegal.com> 
Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2024 3:39 AM
To: Chapela, Tania <ChapelaT@hillsboroughcounty.org>
Cc: Timoteo, Rosalina <TimoteoR@HillsboroughCounty.ORG>
Subject: 23-0774
 
Good morning Tania,
We will need to request a continuance of the currently scheduled ZHM hearing for 23-0774 as a
matter of right to address the transportation issues raised by the County Engineer. Please let me
know if there is anything further I need to do. 
 
I am available to talk later this afternoon if you are. 
 
Thank you! 
 
 
 
Anne Pollack
Fletcher Fischer Pollack, P.L.
apollack@ffplegal.com
w: 813.898.2836
c: 727.409.4371
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